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Hi 
Thank you so much, this is really helpful.

Best wishes

To book a meeting with me use this link

 Salford,  

Recent publications
Current research projects:
Underemployment project

DigitVol: digital inclusion of disabled adults in on/offline
voluntary work
Trustee of

Steering Group Member of 

www.wtr-rn.com

From: @scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:38 PM
To: @salford.ac.uk>; @salford.ac.uk>
Cc: @cam.ac.uk>; @scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: SCDC Data

Hello 

Further to my earlier email the groups which we suggest are:

Customer contact service performance:
CC302 % calls to the Contact Centre resolved first time.
CC303 % of calls to the Contact Centre that are handled (answered)
CC307 Average call answer time (seconds)
CC305 % of complaints responded to within timescales (all SCDC)

Financial performance:
FS102-% housing rent collected.
FS104 % business rates collected.
FS105 %Council tax collected.
FS112/FS113- Average nr of days to process Housing Benefit/Council tax support claims
FS109 Undisputed invoices paid in 30 days.

Staffing (staff turnover and days off sick):
FS117 % staff turnover
FS125 Staff sickness days per FTE excluding Shared Waste Service
SF786a Staff sickness days per FTE - Shared Waste Service only

Planning Service performance:
SX025 Average land charges search response days





ES418 % of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting (year to date)
Staffing (staff turnover and days off sick)

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 11:39 AM
To: @salford.ac.uk>; scambs.gov.uk>
Cc: @salford.ac.uk>; @cam.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: SCDC Data
 
Hello 
 
Thanks for your email; we’ve popped answers below in blue after each query (one outstanding) and I’m
happy to chat if this helps further.
Kind regards
 

Data Quality Lead
 
Pronouns: she/her – please feel free to tell me your pronouns

          
South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X
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taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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